	[image: image1.jpg]- PT INTERACTIVE PROCUREMENT
I TECHNOLOGIES by BidNet®




	Address:  P.O. Box 5600, Albany, New York

Phone #:  (800) 677-1997  Fax #: (800) 721-6985

 


Account Profile

Please complete the information below.  IPT will customize the appropriate programs to ensure your preferences are incorporated into the system as buyers issue new solicitations. If you have any questions or need assistance completing this form, please contact your account executive.

	New Client Information

	Agency Name:
	

	Bid System ID#:
	Bid4Michigan, State of Michigan


	General Agency Information
	Please Enter Information Here

	Main Contact Name:

	Name:

Title: 

Phone:

Fax:

E-mail: 

	Is this agency accepting formal bids online?
	YES        NO        If YES, Date Approved:

	What is your fiscal year cycle?
	

	What is your total estimated annual budget?
	

	Will Agency Post Construction Solicitations?
	YES         NO


	Other Key Contacts For This Agency

	Key Contact #2 Information:
* Include salutation
	Name:
	

	
	Title:
	

	
	Phone:
	

	
	Fax:
	

	
	E-mail:
	

	Authorized users to enter secure Access Management area
* Include salutation
	Name:
	

	
	Name:
	

	
	Name:
	


	Miscellaneous Programming Options Offered at No Charge

	1. Add Document Acronym to Bid Number?
	YES 

	2. Add Buyer Initials to Bid Number?
	YES 

	3. Add Default Delivery Point to All Notices?
	NO 

	4. OK to Show Link to Responses at Closing?
	YES 

	5. OK to Allow Buyers View Pricing for Quotes

        Prior to Closing?
	NO

	6. Add Program to Add Default Delivery Address?

* Only applies to notices published by line item
	NO

	6a.  If Yes, Please Enter Address Information:


	Delivery Contact:
	

	
	Delivery Address1: 
	

	
	Delivery Address2: 
	

	
	City, State, Zip: 
	

	
	

	
	


	Other Important Notes (For IPT Use Only)

	


Select the document descriptions you want to use by placing an X in the selection column 

	Selection
	Document Description
	Document Acronym
	Use Rules for Formal Bids?
	Require Attachment?
	Type of Responses Allowed
	Allow

Buyer Override?
	Default Close Time?

	
	Request for Quote
	RFQ
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Request for Qualifications
	RFQ
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Inquiry/Request for Quote
	RFQ
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Invitation for Quote
	IFQ
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Invitation to Quote
	ITQ
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Solicitation for Quote
	SFQ
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Quotation Request
	QR
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Informal Bid
	INF
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Request for Bid
	RFB
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Invitation to Bid
	ITB
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Invitation for Bid
	IFB
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Notice Inviting Bids
	NIB
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Competitive Sealed Proposal
	CSP
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Request for Information
	RFI
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Request for Proposal
	RFP
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Request for Construction
	RFC
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Statement of Qualifications
	SOQ
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Request for Offer
	RFO
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Advance Notice of Intent to Waive Competition
	IWC
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Invitation to Negotiate
	ITN
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Request for Statement of Qualifications
	RSOQ
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Written Quote
	WQ
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Quote Request
	QR
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Solicitation for Quotes
	SFQ
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Invitation for Bids
	IFB
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Request for Proposals
	RFP
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Proprietary Bid
	PRB
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